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May 13, 2024 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: May 7, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your May 7, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOJA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on May 7, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act; I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records far the month of April 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in April 2024. (2 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

om of Information Officer 
V1 age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:31 AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of April 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org 

~ 
----SMART----
LQCAL UNIOA' 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLICDATE 
FENCE ACTIVE 406 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/01/2024 
ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADE ACTIVE 843 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/01/2024 
NEW FENCE FINALED 145 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE NORTHWEST CEDAR PRODUCTS 04/01/2024 
PLUMBING WORK ACTIVE 1346 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD B BENSENVILLE 04/01/2024 
ASPHALT MILL & PAVE ACTIVE 1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/02/2024 
ASHALT MILL & PAVE ACTIVE 860 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/02/2024 
WALL REMOVAL ACTIVE 450 DOMENIC COURT FRANKLIN PARK VRC MANAGEMENT LLC 04/02/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/03/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 951 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/03/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1071 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/03/2024 
SIDEWALK, FLATWORK, CRACKFILL, SEAL ACTIVE 877 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/03/2024 
ROOFING RECOVER ACTIVE 591 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/03/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 596 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE DAVINCI WRAP MASTERS 04/03/2024 
FUEL TANK INSTALATION ACTIVE 648 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE BLU PETROLEUM 04/04/2024 
POSTER SIGNS STAFF REVIEW 13 WEST MAIN STREET 1 BENSENVILLE 04/04/2024 
NEW MACHINE PIT/FOUNDATION ACTIVE 855 WEST GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 04/04/2024 
PARKING LOT STRIPING CANCELLED 180 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE AJ WATSON 04/04/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1060 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 04/05/2024 
REPLACE GARAGE FLOOR ACTIVE 301 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE MARK LOS MASONRY CO. INC 04/08/2024 
R/R DECKING BOARDS, RAILINGS, STAIRWAY ACTIVE 170 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE TRUE 45 CONSTRUCTION, INC. 04/08/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 595 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/08/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 371 NORTH MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/08/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 881 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE VSG ELECTRICAL CO. 04/08/2024 
GARAGE, SIDING AND RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1046 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/09/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 100 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/09/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 905 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/09/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 154 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE NORTHWEST FENCE 04/10/2024 
RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE ACTIVE 725 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 04/10/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 840 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/10/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 170 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE PEERLESS ENTERPRISES, INC 04/10/2024 

ACTIVE 811 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 04/11/2024 
CONCRETE AND CRACKFILLING ACTIVE 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
CONCRETER FLATWORK ACTIVE 800 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 529 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 659 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 560 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 610 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 04/11/2024 
ANTENNAS ACTIVE 1250 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE SBA NETWORK SERVICES . INC. 04/11/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 570 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE WINDY SIGNS 04/12/2024 
DRIVE THRU SIGN ACTIVE 1301 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE PARVIN-CLAUSS SIGN COMPANY, INC. 04/12/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE ADVANTAGE PAVING SOLUTIONS, INC. 04/12/2024 



ACTIVE 807 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/12/2024 
R/R CONCRETE PORCH, SIDEWALK ACTIVE 231 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/15/2024 
DEMO 2 OFFICES, DOCK DOORS ACTIVE 651 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE MR MAINTENANCE INC. 04/15/2024 
PAVING DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 226 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE JNM ASPHALT PAVING & APRON 04/15/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 802 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 04/15/2024 
REPAIRS ACTIVE 218 WEST SONNY LANE BENSENVILLE RESTORE CONSTRUCTION 04/16/2024 
REMODEL ACTIVE 211 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/16/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 442 WEST GAYLIN COURT BENSENVILLE MJD CONSTRUCTION 04/16/2024 
INTERIOR BUILDOUT ACTIVE 331 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 04/16/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 116 DAVID DRIVE BENSENVILLE PRUSAK CONSTRUCTION AND ROOFING 04/17/2024 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 511 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE ABC PLUMBING, HEATING, ELECTRIC 04/17/2024 
PARKING LOT ACTIVE 796 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/17/2024 
BACKFLOW DEVICE ON FIRE SYSTEM ACTIVE 151 WEST WILSON COURT BENSENVILLE 04/17/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 1025 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE CARDINAL FENCE & SUPPLY INC 04/17/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 1203 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE SIGNARAMA 04/18/2024 
UPGRADE ELECTRICAL SERVICE ACTIVE 798 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/18/2024 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 350 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 04/18/2024 
R/R SIDING GARAGE ONLY, RE-ROOF ACTIVE 421 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/18/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 900 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE OLYMPIK SIGNS, INC. 04/19/2024 
R/R FURNACE FINALED 510 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 04/23/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 23 EAST BELMONT AVENUE BENSENVILLE 04/23/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 219 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 04/23/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 460 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD E BENSENVILLE ELEVATE SIGN GROUP 04/24/2024 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM MODIFICATION STAFF REVIEW 1070 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE BRADLEY DESIGN 04/24/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 334 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE WINDY CITY FENCE COMPANY 04/24/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 342 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE NEPTUNE ROOFING LLC 04/25/2024 
TRASH ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 1410 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE M. J. & 8. CONTRACTORS, INC 04/25/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 940 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE DELTA MIDWEST SERVICE 04/26/2024 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 649 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 04/26/2024 
GUTTERS FINALED 1017 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 04/29/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 241 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE FRITZ KONSTRUCTION OF ILLINOIS 04/29/2024 
CONCRETE RAMP ACTIVE 1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION 04/29/2024 
NEW SIDING ON GARAGE ACTIVE 148 SOUTH HENDERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/29/2024 
CONCRETE WORK & CURB ACTIVE 649 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING COMPANY 04/29/2024 

ACTIVE 201 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 04/29/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 1042 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE FENCING AND GATE PROS 04/29/2024 
REMOVE VPL & INSTALL A NEW LULA ELEVATOR STAFF REVIEW 220 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION 04/30/2024 

ACTIVE 1000 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 04/30/2024 
R/R AC UNIT ACTIVE 406 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 04/30/2024 
NEW FENCE STAFF REVIEW 717 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 04/30/2024 
MOVE GARAGE DOOR & R/R SIDING TO HOME & GARAGE STAFF REVIEW 169 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/30/2024 
EV CHARGER ACTIVE 333 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 04/30/2024 


